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STATE OF

COLORADO Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Extension request needed for TR-4 / Lyons Quarry / M1977-141

Jeremy DEUTO <jeremy.deuto@lafargeholcim.com> Thu, Nov 12, 2020 at 3:08 PM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Cc: Chance ALLEN <chance.allen@lafargeholcim.com>, Kimberly DENNIS <kimberly.dennis@lafargeholcim.com>, "Snyder, Travis"
<Travis.Snyder@hdrinc.com>

Amy,

Please find our extension request attached.

Jeremy Deuto, P.E., P.G.

Regional Land and Environment Manager | Colorado, Arizona, Nevada
LafargeHolcim|Aggregate Industries

1687 Cole Blvd. Suite 300, Golden, CO 80401

719.239.0974 (Cell) | 303.716.5312 (Direct)
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AGGREGATE 1687 Cole Boulevard Phone: 303-985-1070
INDUSTRIES Suite 300 Fax: 303-716-5295
Golden, CO 80401 www.aggregate-us.com

November 12, 2020

Ms. Amy Eschberger

Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Amy.eschberger@state.co.us

RE: Aggregate Industries-WCR, Inc. Lyons Quarry (M1977-141) Corrective Actions Deadline
Extension Request

Dear Ms. Eschberger,

Aggregate Industries-WCR Inc. (“Aggregate Industries”) is currently obligated to address corrective actions to
our Technical Revision (TR) 4 at the Lyons Quarry (M1977-141) by November 16, 2020.

Aggregate Industries is hereby requesting an extension to submit the corrective actions for these items at the
Lyons Quarry that were a result of the October 28, 2020 TR-04 adequacy review. We would like to request a
deadline exertion through December 16, 2020. This should enable to get the corrective actions addressed and
submitted with sufficient time for you to review.

We are committed to meeting our obligations onsite, and appreciate your consideration of Aggregate Industries
extension request.

/

Jeremy Deuto, P.E., P.G.
Regional Land and Environment Manager
Aggregate Industries-WCR Inc.

Delivering Value A member of the Holcim Group



